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Mr Michael Yiend
Development Director
Qube Property Management Services
Level 25, 45 Clarence Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

BY EMAIL ONLY: sryan@tacticalgroup.com.au

27/11/2020

Dear Mr Yiend,
Moorebank Precinct West Stage 2 (SSD 7709)
Remediation Validation Report – Condition 168

I refer to the Remediation Validation Report, Land Preparation Work – Demolition and Remediation,
Moorebank Intermodal Company Property West, Moorebank NSW (Report ref: 51997-120265/Rev 1)
dated 22 July 2020 (JBS&G Australia Pty Ltd) submitted to the Planning Secretary for information
under condition B168 of SSD 7709. 

I note that the Remediation Validation Report:
 has been prepared under condition B167 of SSD 7709;
 has been reviewed by the site auditor, 
 has been referenced in the site audit statement dated 18 September 2020 issued by the site

auditor under condition B3 of SSD 5066 (MPW-Stage 1 Early Works project); and 
 has been submitted prior to commencement of construction (other than the vegetation

clearing required for remediation) at the project site. 

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the Remediation Validation Report dated 22 July 2020 under
condition B168 of SSD 7709. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Shiraz Ahmed at 02 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
A/Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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